From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-15-00017 Whitaker Boundary Line Adjustment
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:44:38 AM

There does not appear to be any issues with OSS or wells for this project.

dtolly R c/lyers

%-n.w?con.m.en.tal ftealth 8a,oe'cw’bo'c
ittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:35 AM

To: Holly Myers; Holly Duncan

Subject: BL-15-00017 Whitaker Boundary Line Adjustment

Holly,

| am hoping to finalize this Boundary Line Adjustment today, and the final thing | need is a go ahead
from EH. Could you please have quick look at the hyperlink below if possible?

Thanks!

BL-15-00017 Whitaker

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

